

Fremont Football League, Inc. P.O. Box 624 Fremont, CA 94537

## **BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

DATE	LOCATION	DURATION
8/9/2022	Zoom	Start 9:03PM End 10:37PM

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	Russell Sass, Gina Sass, Kelly Rose, Tamee Pires, Bree Pires, Monique Nails, Lisa Caldera, Jill Mc-Carthy-Troche, Rueben Rodriguez, Regina Cuff
AGENDA	See Notes
AGENDA NOTES	See NotesTeam Monitor – Kelly brought up requirement for team monitor to help enforce the 10 play minimum rule. They require an MPR form completed and sent after every game. A discussion of whom we can ask to help with that duty was had. Kelly and Rueben to make a plan for it to happen.Kelly – To sit in for Rueben at the EBYFC football meeting on 8/10.Spirit wear tshirts and baseball caps for the Firebirds are scheduled for next week. Jamboree potluck was mentioned and briefly discussed. We have no logistics information.Monique – Brought up out of the area nicer fields since we did get an approval for one of the area high schools with a stadium set up. She 
	<b>Tamee</b> – Cheer practice relocation was discussed. Tamee, Monique, Lisa, Gina did a walkabout around AHS and neighboring areas to have us all practice closer together until lights and indoor occur. It was decided with the conditions of all areas that the front corner of Los Cerritos Park would
	be the best choice for cheer. The board agreed that the cheer families need to be involved in this move. Cheer will be holding a meeting after camp to



Fremont Football League, Inc. P.O. Box 624 Fremont, CA 94537

discuss with families and will hopefully get positive feedback from most. The majority will decide if this short term move will occur for the season. It will be where practice will be held for cheer for all future seasons and during recruitment as long as football is practicing at AHS. JAMZ Cheer Camp is 8/13 and 8/14. Parents will be bringing and picking up their kids daily and a family show will be on 8/14 at 2:30 for anyone interested in supporting cheer. <b>EMT</b> – Kelly is working on obtaining EMT's for our home games. The leagues EMT case is missing and needs to be replaced. Some EMT's supply but most at lessor costs will need the supplies. Kelly mentioned a few, Collar, splinting, bandages, etc. Rueben and Russell discussed Lorena, the AHS Athletic Trainer may be interested and may be able to supply all her own supplies. Rueben to work with her and introduce her to Kelly as well. <b>Service Awards</b> – A short discussion of service awards. 5 year increments has been the tradition for the league. Seemed everyone agreed it would be a good thing to continue. Possibly at a first home game. We added this for further discussion on our next meeting agenda. <b>Lighted Practice Field</b> – Discussed starting football practice under the lights a bit earlier this year. The time frame discussed is week of 9/11 on Monday, Wednesday, Thursday two hours from approx. 7:30 to 9:30 Would like to have two fields next to each other for ease of coaching and general logistics. Monique and Tamee to get a permit processed that must include all dates through the end of season and or post season practices. Other items mentioned for future agendas over past meetings Cannibus and Casino sponsorships Sponsor info on website, listing, logos? Service awards Music PA system FFL Sponsorships
•
Next meeting Wednesday 8/17/22 9PM